

Moses Ajimajasan

Email: ajimajasan1@gmail.com

Phone: 08141851303

Address: Bola Close Coker, Orile Iganmu, Lagos

Summary

I am an experienced graphic designer with unique creativity, problem solving, time management and technical skill. I create simple, professional and outstanding designs for optimum visibility and profitability.

My expertise are logo design, social media design, digital design, user interface design, Brand identity design and prints design.

Experience

Mar 2023 - Present **Creative Designer**

Agrorite Limited

- Collaborate with the development team to create visually appealing and user-friendly interfaces for web and mobile applications.
- Create eye-catching graphics for social media platforms, Including Instagram, Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
- Conceptualize and design visually appealing newsletters to engage subscribers and stakeholders.
- Create print materials, including flyers, posters, business cards, and other promotional materials.

Apr 2022 - Mar 2023 **Graphic Designer**

VAAD Media Limited

- Create visual element such as logos, flyers, etc to help deliver a message.
- Meet with clients or the art director to determine the scope of the project.
- Interpret brief, plan and adapt to different sizes for billboard print.
- Manage projects such as branding, large format prints and offset prints from Inception to completion.

Mar 2019 - Mar 2020 **Graphic Designer Trainee**

Classic Systems Infotech Limited

- Create and design print and digital materials
- Adhere to brand guidelines and complete projects according to deadline
- Use graphic design software and work with a wide variety of media
- Collaborate with the creative director and graphic design manager to develop design concepts
- Receive feedback from the creative director and graphic design manager and make necessary changes
- Assemble final presentation material for printing as needed

Education

2013 - 2018

Federal University of Technology, Minna.

Bachelor of Technology, Industrial and Technology Education

Skills

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Coreldraw, Figma, Good communication skills, Graphic Design, Computer literacy, Time management and Problem Solving, Ability to work with little or no supervision, Teamwork and collaborative skills, Branding

Certification

Mar 2020

Graphic Design Professional

Federal University of Technology, Akure

Credential ID FC/TC/CSIL/2020/6107

Portfolio

<https://www.behance.net/bamidelemoses1>